ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON AND SOCI AL SERVI CES
STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 5, 2002
3:04 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Fred Dyson, Chair

Representati ve Peggy WIlson, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve John Coghi l

Representative Gary Stevens

Representative Vic Kohring

Representative Sharon Cissna (via tel econference)
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO. 309
"An Act relating to the Interstate Conpact on Placenent of
Children."
- HEARD AND HELD
HOUSE BI LL NO. 366
"An Act relating to assisted living hones; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD

EXECUTI VE ORDER 103
File Transfer to Archives

- EXECUTI VE ORDER ADVANCED
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 309

SHORT TI TLE: | NTERSTATE PLACEMENT OF CHI LDREN
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) CHENAULT

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -1- February 5, 2002



Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/ 14/ 02 1956 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 4/ 02

01/ 14/ 02 1956 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 14/ 02 1956 (H) HES, JUD

01/ 14/ 02 1956 (H) REFERRED TO HES

01/ 29/ 02 (H) HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

01/ 29/ 02 (H -- Meeting Cancel ed --

01/ 30/ 02 2101 (H) COSPONSOR( S) : DYSON

02/ 05/ 02 (H) HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: HB 366

SHORT TI TLE: RATES FOR ASSI STED LI VI NG FACI LI TI ES
SPONSOR( S):  REPRESENTATI VE( S) COGHI LL

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/ 30/ 02 2098 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 30/ 02 2098 (H) HES, FIN

01/ 30/ 02 2098 (H) REFERRED TO HES

02/ 05/ 02 (H HES AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

SUE WRI GHT, Staff

to Representative M ke Chenault

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Buil ding, Room 432

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of HB 309's sponsor,
Represent ati ve Chenaul t.

ELMER LI NDSTROM Deputy Commi ssi oner

Departnent of Health & Social Services

P. O Box 110601

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0601

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: During hearing on HB 309, raised questions
pertaining to | anguage about certified copies.

DOUG WOOLI VER, Admi ni strative Attorney

Ofice of the Adm nistrative Director

Al aska Court System

820 West Fourth Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99501-2005

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: During hearing on HB 309, answered | egal
guestions pertaining to | anguage contai ned therein.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 2- February 5, 2002



THERESA TANOURY, Director

Division of Family & Youth Services

Departnent of Health & Social Services

P. 0. Box 110630

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0630

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: During hearing on HB 309, reported on DFYS
procedures followed in | CPC cases and the need for expediency in
such cases.

VEES | NGRUM Part ner

Cornerstone, LLC

2004 Parkview Circle

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: During hearing on HB 366, stressed the
i nportance of stable funding for assisted-living-care providers.

MARY NI CHOLSON

Ni chol son Assisted Living

P. O. Box 2495

Kenai, Alaska 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 366.

DEBBI E CASH, Oaner - Qper at or

Debbi e' s Firesi de Hone

3291 Jefferson Drive

Fai r banks, Al aska 99709

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 366; delineated
the many costs incurred by assisted-1iving-honme providers.

BOBBY CASH

1224 N nth Avenue

Fai r banks, Al aska 99701

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: During hearing on HB 366, expressed his
wi sh for reliable funding.

MONTA FAYE LANE, President

Assi sted Living Association of Al aska

109 East Fifth

North Pol e, Alaska 99705

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 366; gave a
hi story of funding for assisted-living-honme facilities.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-5, SIDE A
Number 0001

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 3- February 5, 2002



CHAIR FRED DYSON called the House Health, Education and Soci al
Services Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:04 p.m
Representatives Dyson, WIson, Coghill, Stevens, and G ssna (via
t el econf erence) wer e pr esent at t he cal to order.
Representatives Kohring and Joule arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess. [For mnutes on the overview presentations by the
Substance Abuse Directors Association of Alaska and the
Association of Rural and Al aska Native Drug & Al cohol Prograns,
see the 4:25 p.m mnutes for this date.]

HB 309- | NTERSTATE PLACEMENT OF CHI LDREN

Number 0152

CHAI R DYSON announced that the first order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 309, "An Act relating to the Interstate Conpact on
Pl acement of Children."

Nunber 0176

SUE WRIGHT, Staff to Representative Mke Chenault, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, testified on Dbehalf of HB 309's sponsor,
Representative Chenaul t. House Bill 309 requires that specific
docunent ati on, such as court orders or copies of custody orders,
be in place when children who are wards of the state are
transferred from one state to another, she explained. MVe.
Wight noted Section 2 of HB 309 and said, "An agreenent under
this section nust be in witing, and an original of the
agreenent shall be held in the files of the departnent.”

M5. WRIGHT indicated that a representative fromthe court system
was present who had brought to the sponsor's attention the fact
that originals nmust remain in the court files. She informed
menbers that a proposed commttee substitute (CS) had been
prepared to address that issue. She said Section 3 of HB 309
increases the term of inprisonment for violation of the
[Interstate Conpact on the Placenment of Children (1CPQ)]. She
noted her belief that the existing statute does not provide for
jail time, and she noted that the existing fine is $200. House
Bill 309 adds |anguage which designates each day as a separate
and equal violation of the conpact. She offered the exanple of
a child who is out of state for 10 days [in violation of the
conpact]; the party responsible for this breach of the conpact
could be sentenced to a $10,000 fine and 1,800 days in jail.

Number 0350

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -4- February 5, 2002



M5. WRIGHT explained that this severe penalty would force the
Division of Famly & Youth Services (DFYS) to becone nore
accountable. She acknow edged that it was unlikely anyone woul d

ever serve jail time or pay the fine as the result of a
violation. She said, "In ny experience, it's been horrific that
a child shoul d ever be transferred Wi t hout proper
docunent ati on.” She referenced <cases presented to [the
sponsor' s] office which indicated that children do get

transferred with inconplete docunentation. She offered that she
didn't faul t the departnent for this probl em because
[ caseworkers] have a difficult job. However, she expressed her
belief that everyone has laws and regulations wi th which he/she
must conply.

Number 0475

CHAIR DYSON noted his understanding that the proposed CS
requires certified copies instead of originals. He asked if
"certified copies" is a legal term

M5. WRIGHT affirmed that "certified copies” is a legal term

CHAI R DYSON noted that Doug Woliver, Admnistrative Assistant,
Ofice of the Adm nistrative Director, Alaska Court System had
signal ed his agreenent.

Nunmber 0503

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON noved to adopt the proposed CS [Version F
22-LS1218\F, Lauterbach, 2/5/02].

Number 0530

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL noted the violation |anguage in HB 309
and asked Ms. Wight for the rationale behind the severity of
the penalties.

Number 0555

M5. WRIGHT responded by referring to a "blatant violation" of
the ICPC that occurred in August 2001. In this case, a child
was transferred out of Alaska w thout proper |egal notice, she
said; the parties were notified on July 24 or 27, and the child

was transferred out of state on August 3. She indicated that
the child was slated to be transferred to Arizona as directed by
an unsigned court order; this nmeant that there was no

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 5- February 5, 2002



acconpanyi ng docunmentation wth the «child. The child was
instead taken to Portland, Oregon. The foster parents, who were
noving out of state under non-energency circunstances, picked
the child up in Portland, and then took her to Arizona. Ms.
Wight noted that the transfer to Portland was a violation of
t he | CPC.

Nunmber 0659

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL acknow edged that the aforenentioned case
is "a tough and egregious exanple.” He again requested the
rationale for the penalty provided in HB 309 for violation of
| CPC.

M5. WRI GHT responded that there is no accountability when the
conpact is violated.

Number 0700

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL enphasi zed that this would be "one of the
wei ghtier things ... we'll discuss as a policy matter,"” and that
he wanted to know the rationale behind it.

Number 0706

CHAIR DYSON asked Ms. Wight if it was her belief that the
stronger penalty would notivate DFYS workers [to abide by the
conpact].

M5. WRI GHT expressed her wuncertainty that this would notivate
wor ker s. She said, however, "It certainly would nake ne | ook
tw ce before | violated that conpact.”

Nunber 0761

CHAIR DYSON inquired if conparable penalties for adm nistrative
personnel existed el sewhere in statute.

M5. WRIGHT replied that if she violated the law to the extent
the 1CPC was viol ated, she would | ose her job.

Nunmber 0798

CHAIR DYSON reiterated his question about simlar penalties
existing in state | aw.

Number 0820

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 6- February 5, 2002



M5. WRIGHT answered, "I would certainly think that in the
Department of Corrections, it would be conparable to selling
drugs in a prison."

CHAI R DYSON i ndi cated that his question remai ned unanswer ed.
Number 0830

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON restated her notion to adopt Version F
There being no objection, Version F was adopt ed.

Number 0913

ELVMER LI NDSTROM Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnent of Health &
Soci al Services, noted that neither he nor the division director
had seen Version F prior to the hearing.

Number 0937

CHAI R DYSON conmmented that Version F changes only the required
docunent ati on | anguage from"originals" to "certified copies".

Number 0945
MR. LI NDSTROM confirmed that this is also his understanding. He

offered that the |language requiring an original copy was
regarded by the departnent as a "very serious barrier” and m ght

be a standard that could not be net. At the very least, it
woul d cause significant delays to the |1CPC process. He
expressed his opinion that Version F is an inprovenent. He

noted his uncertainty regarding what "certified copies" nmeans to
the departnent; he wishes to confer with |egal counsel and [|CPC
personnel] to determ ne what it neans. He stated that the bil
requi res a nunber of docunents to be included in the packet. He
indicated his wuncertainty about which entity would actually
provide the certification of docunments, the departnent or the
docunents' source. He indicated that Version F does address the
departnment's original concerns with HB 309.

Number 1004

CHAIR DYSON asked M. Lindstrom how long this information-
gat hering process woul d take.

MR, LINDSTROM replied that he could respond within two days’
tine.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -7- February 5, 2002



Number 1020

DOUG  WOOLI VER, Adm ni strative Attorney, Ofice of t he
Adm nistrative Director, Alaska Court System stated that
"certified copies" neans sonething specific to the court system
He noted that the court system routinely certifies docunents,
but he indicated that he didn't know what "certified copies”
neans to the Departnment of Health & Social Services.

Number 1043

CHAIR DYSON asked who certifies docunents, the sender or
receiver.

MR, WOOLI VER answered that in the court system certified copies
of court records may be obtained from the clerk of court. He
stated that he couldn't speak to [the certification process] in
department records.

CHAI R DYSON i nqui red whether a certified copy could be faxed.
Number 1089

MR. WOOLI VER responded that he did not know if a docunent's
| egal status would change if a certified copy was faxed.

CHAI R DYSON summari zed that his understanding of the [intent of
HB 309] is ensuring that the correct docunentation acconpanies a
child who is transferred out of state. He also noted the
i nportance of expediting this transfer of paperwork.

Number 1111

ELMER LI NDSTROM noted that his question pertaining to certified
copies does not include court docunments, but pertains to the

departnent's certifying all docunents. Medi cal and ot her
records not originating in the court system would be included in
t he package. What would this certification process entail for

the departnment? |If certification froma doctor was required, he
stated, it "mght put us back in the sane quandary that we had
with the original version.”

MR. LI NDSTROM noted that the departnent had no objection to the

crimnal penalties [provided in HB 309], but he raised the
question of the penalties' application to private placenents,

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 8- February 5, 2002



which are not wthin the departnent's purview He added t hat
this mght be a question for the Departnent of Law.

Nunber 1180

MR. LI NDSTROM concl uded by stating that the aforenmentioned case,
involving a child' s out-of-state relocation, was not an |CPC
case at the time of transfer. The foster parents chose to
relocate. The case has since been designated as an | CPC nmatter.

Number 1219

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked how docunents in |CPC cases are
currently transferred by the departnent.

Number 1250

THERESA TANOURY, Director, Division of Famly & Youth Services,
Department of Health & Social Services, replied that an overal

agreenent exists anong states included in the conpact. When
children are noved across state boundaries, states use the sane
forms and sane supporting docunentation. This docunent ation

i ncludes psychol ogical evaluations, hone studies, and any
docunentation that provides the receiving state wth nore
i nformati on about the child. She added that many times this
docunent transfer is done via fax to save tine.

Number 1292

REPRESENTATI VE COGHILL indicated that [HB 309's intent] is to
ensure that paperwork be certified and part of that [I1CPC
agr eenent . He asked if required certification of the packet
woul d be nore difficult before the relocation of a child.

Nunber 1317

M5. TANOURY responded that she thought it would be tine-
consumng effort and would delay placenent for children going
across state lines. Most of these children [l eaving the state]
are bound for pernmanent, long-term placenent with relatives. It
is currently a lengthy process, she noted.

Nunber 1345

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked why these delays occur and whether
the punishnment [in HB 309] fits the crine. She indicated that a

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 9- February 5, 2002



correction of the crinme would be nore appropriate. "Is overwork
not part of the problen?" she asked.

Nunber 1401

M5. TANOURY replied that the aforenentioned case would not have
fall en under the |1CPC conpact. She noted that DFYS del ayed in
finding a placement with relatives. In the nmeantine, the child
bonded with her foster parents. She explained that it takes a
tremendous anount of tinme to find and obtain approval for
rel atives. After the child bonds with foster parents, it is a
disruption to relocate the child to another placenent. She
added, "Had we been able to turn the clock back for that child,
it would have been that we would ve located relatives a |ot
earlier ... and noved the child to a nore pernmanent honme while
... working with the parents ... on a pernmanent plan, to see if
t hey woul d have the child back."

Nunmber 1483

REPRESENTATI VE Cl SSNA asked, "Wiy did it happen in the first
pl ace?" She further asked whether the caseworker had adequate
time to solve the problem

Number 1551

M5. TANOURY replied that the delay in locating relatives
occurred because of the |large anount of activity early in the
case. Uncooperative parents do not readily provide information
on relatives who live Qutside. Once |ocated, relatives nust
pass licensing requirenents, and the receiving state mnust
approve the transfer. Currently, parents are required to
provide a list of relatives, but not wuntil the adjudication
hearing 120 days after a child's renoval. The division does ask
parents for a list of relatives before the adjudication hearing,
but sonme parents do not conply with this request.

Nunber 1560
CHAI R DYSON suggested that Representative Ci ssna was providing
Ms. Tanoury with an opportunity to highlight the need for nore

staff and smal |l er casel oads.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked whether foster parents are allowed
to nove out of state at will w thout notifying DFYS.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -10- February 5, 2002



M5. TANOURY replied, "No. They cannot nove out of state at
will." She added that a review nust take place, and rarely is a
nove al |l owed. It is usually under a court order that a foster
child s out-of-state nove is permtted.

Nunber 1587

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if caseworkers in the aforenentioned
case had prepared the proper paperwork before the child was
noved out of state.

M5. TANOURY answered that the court had ordered that the nove
could occur; one or two days later, the child was taken out of
state. The objection was that the court order was not in hand
at the tinme of transfer. She stated that workers often do not
wait for original or certified docunments; they inplenent the
court's order when it is given. Many tinmes it takes four to six
weeks to get a signed court order.

Nunber 1625

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON said, "I assune, then, that they just
didn't know any better and took the child - either that or they
weren't told." She asked if DFYS now noves children out of

state without all the necessary paperwork.
Nunmber 1650

M5. TANOURY replied that DFYS cannot allow a child to |eave the
state for a permanent placement without the receiving state's
approval . The receiving state requires docunentation that
i ncludes faxed copies. The receiving state nust conplete a hone
study of the proposed placenent, which nust be approved before
each state can send or receive the child. Al of this nust be
done beforehand, she explained. In response to Representative
Wlson's statenent about the case in question, M. Tanoury
pointed out that DFYS had notified the foster parents of the
court's approval, so DFYS permtted the famly to l|eave the
state with the child. The inplenmentation occurred follow ng the
court's approval but prior to receipt of the actual court order.

Nunmber 1697

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if the foster famly was told they
needed to wait for paperworKk.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -11- February 5, 2002



MS. TANOURY responded that in nmany cases, DFYS does not wait for
t he paperworKk. The division inplenments the court's orders at
the tine of the order. In the case in question, the caseworker
told the foster famly to go ahead with the nove, she stated.
Nunber 1733

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked for clarification.

M5. TANOURY restated that this case did not fall under the |CPC

conpact . The conpact applies to children l|eaving the state
al one for placenment in a new hone. She said, "This particular
situation was an intact famly noving out of state, ... so it

didn't fall under the conpact at all."
Nunber 1767

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON sought confirmation that foster parents
need perm ssion to | eave the state.

M5. TANOURY replied, "Just fromus. ... W wouldn't let a foster
parent nove with a child without telling us.” She noted that in
cases where reunification is a goal, an out-of-state nove would
be i nappropriate. A foster famly's nove needs only the

approval of DFYS, she said.
Number 1831

CHAIR DYSON asked if DFYS retained jurisdiction of a child
placed in a famly that rel ocated out of state.

M5. TANOURY answered that DFYS maintains jurisdiction while the
child is in another state. The state dism sses custody after an
adoption order takes pl ace.

Nunmber 1851

CHAI R DYSON inquired whether foster parents could nove Qutside
wi t hout court approval.

M5. TANOURY stated that this happens, but not very often.
Usual |y court approval is obtained, but it isn't necessary.

Number 1861

CHAI R DYSON sought confirmation that DFYS could approve a nove.
In the aforenentioned case, he noted that court approval was

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -12- February 5, 2002



obtained, but the famly traveled w thout proof of the court
or der.

M5. TANOURY affirned that this was i ndeed the case.

CHAI R DYSON said, "So your perspective is that because the court

often takes so nuch tinme to get the paperwork ... done, ... you
often go ahead [with] doing what you hope is in the best
interest of the child ... based on the ... court's w shes, but

not necessarily having the piece of paper in your hand."
Nunber 1888

M5. TANOURY replied, "That's correct.”

CHAI R DYSON asked, "Is that the way you want it to be?"
Nunber 1890

M5. TANOURY answered that she thought "things m ght nove quicker
for kids if ... we didn't have to wait all the tine." It is
easier for kids, she stated, if approval can be given verbally.

Number 1900

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL asked whether holding the certified
papers in a state file was a significant problem and inquired
whet her other states followed this practice. Does the state
currently keep conpact records?

M5. TANOURY responded that she didn't know whether keeping the
files was a problem or what other states require. She stated
that she would get back to the nenbers on this. The state
currently keeps the originals and sends faxes or copies to other
states. In many cases this takes a long tine, she offered.

Number 1960

REPRESENTATI VE COCGHI LL asked if any |anguage in the certified
agreenent was in conflict with anything in the conpact.

M5. TANOURY replied that she would have to check on this, since
she had just been given the proposed CS.

MR. LI NDSTROM referenced the analysis of HB 309 prepared by the

secretariat to the Association of Admnistrators of the
Interstate Conpact on the Placenent of Children. The anal ysis

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -13- February 5, 2002



states that the initial wording of the bill relating to original

docunents is in violation of the conpact. Wen "certified copy"”
is inserted for "original", M. Lindstrom noted, the violation
of the conpact is still an open question.

Number 2020

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE noted that one issue [in the delay of
pl acenment] is the length of time it takes to locate relatives.
He asked if DFYS is doing anything to address this.

Nunber 2043

M5. TANOURY stated that DFYS has done things internally to
address this issue. In Anchorage, a tribal help desk has been
established with the Cook Inlet Tribal [Council] to assist in
locating a child's tribe and then conferring with that tribe
regarding appropriate placenent. She offered that t he
governor's budget includes a position <called a "relative
navigator" to help DFYS locate relatives and then assist the
relatives as they go through the system

Nunber 2075

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if this applies to any child in the
system

M5. TANOURY replied, "That's correct.” She added that
Representative Meyer mght include |anguage in a future bil
requiring parents to provide DFYS with a list of relatives at
the first hearing, rather than 120 days after renoval.

Number 2101

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked whether other states require that
| evel of paperwork.

M5. TANOURY answered that she didn't know, but she could find
t hat out. The conpact, she noted, ties Alaska to other states
in the agreenents pertaining to how children nove across state
| i nes. The conpact does not require certified or original
docunent ati on. She offered that a national dialogue is
addressing the matter of getting the |ICPC process to nove nore
qui ckly. A state's conducting of a hone study can be a | engthy
process, she added.

Number 2156

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -14- February 5, 2002



CHAI R DYSON suspended the hearing on HB 309 until February 7.

HB 366- RATES FOR ASSI STED LI VI NG FACI LI TI ES

CHAI R DYSON announced the next order of business to be HOUSE
BILL NO 366, "An Act relating to assisted-living hones; and
providing for an effective date."

Nunber 2262

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL, sponsor of HB 366, introduced the bill
by giving a brief history of assisted-living |egislation. He
inplied that he was surprised by the size of the fiscal note
acconpanyi ng HB 366; he had anticipated a zero fiscal note. He
noted that in 2000, the legislature passed |egislation that
provided for an increase to $70 of the assisted-living hone
daily rate. H s inpression of that |egislation, he stated, was

that it would provide "three hots and a cot" to clients. Any
nmedi cal expenses would fall wunder Medicaid. He said, "As it
turns out, that's not exactly true." He indicated that new
regul ations are changing [the intended application of the
| egi sl ation]. House Bill 366 is an attenpt to [inplenent the

intent of previous assisted-living-care legislation] by setting
the anpbunt at $70 a day, he expl ai ned.

Nunmber 2348

REPRESENTATIVE COGHILL said that his idea was to call this
anount a "per diem, which would settle the issue [of providing

room and board for clients]. He thought HB 366 was going to
provide for that [at no additional cost] until he received the
fiscal note hours before the hearing. He stated he would draw
up a proposed committee substitute (CS) to address [the
shortcom ngs of the present |anguage]. He said he thinks that
the expansion of long-term care will be a critical issue in
Al aska.

TAPE 02-5, SIDE B
Nunber 2370

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL queri ed: How wi Il Al aska provide care
for indigent clients? "W settled on what we thought was $70 a
couple of years ago; that's not exactly true as | wunderstand
it," he said. He noted that dealing with both state and federal
|l aws is problematic.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -15- February 5, 2002



Nunber 2326

VES | NGRUM testified via teleconference in favor of HB 366. He
stated that he thinks the real issue is patient liability. The
new regulations witten by the division have the effect of
reducing the dollars available for client care, he said. Those
regul ations place nore responsibility on the provider relative
to the hours of service, the activities of daily living (ADL),
and the instrumental activities of daily living (l1ADL). The
nost problematic area, he noted, is concerning the issue of the
ADL, which can include clients who require two-person transfers
or 24-hour-awake staffing.

Number 2290

MR. | NGRUM poi nted out that Al aska has no acuity-based fee which
addresses how nmany ADLs are provided to residents or (indisc.).
The $70 a day in HB 73 was originally intended to cover room and
boar d. He stated that HB 366 seeks to clarify that, although

sone small changes still need to be made. The intent, he noted,
needs to be delineated to identify the basic services of room
and board. This affects both small honmes and large facilities

that provide assisted |iving. A stable fee basis in Alaska is
necessary to attract new facilities and staff to provide
appropriate care. Currently, the regulations make dollars for
necessary service unavail abl e. This will jeopardize the well-
being of the Al askan residents in assisted-living facilities.
He pointed out that anything done to reduce dollars [available
for assisted-living care] will reduce the |level of observation
and care for clients.

Number 2218
MR | NGRUM st ated t hat t he assi sted-living-care client
popul ation is increasing in Al aska. Proportionate growh in

facilities and staff is not occurring due to a lack of funding,
he of f ered.

Number 2197

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked, "Wat's the difference between ADL
and [l ADL] ?"

MR. | NGRUM responded that an IADL is a mnor activity of daily
living such as witing a letter or balancing a checkbook. A
person could be quite functional and perform all t he
instrunmental activities of daily living, he explained, but be

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -16- February 5, 2002



unable to perform the |ADLs and sonme ADLs such as personal
hygi ene, health care, and nedication use. One of the first
subjects of ADL is nedication managenent, which is extrenely
critical; sone of a client's other problens nmay be reduced when
he/ she is appropriately nedicated.

Nunber 2126

MARY NI CHOLSON, Ni chol son Assisted Living, testified via
tel econference in support of HB 366. She thanked Representative
Coghill for introducing the bill. The bill, she noted, would
enabl e vulnerable adults to stay in assisted-living situations.
Nursing home care is nuch nore expensive for the state, she
f ur ni shed.

Number 2109

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked Ms. Nicholson for clarification on
the difference between ADL and | ADL and how the funding for each
i npacts assisted-living-care providers.

M5. NI CHOLSON stated that the general relief requested in HB 366
for room and board increases over several years. This has
nothing to do with the ADL that cones under the services in the
augnented rate for room and board, which is in addition to the
per diemrate, she said. There is an augnented rate for clients
requiring nore than room and board; this covers the ADLs and the
| ADLsS.

Nunber 2018

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL agreed that the issue wth assisted-
living care is that it provides non-nedical care. Anyt hi ng
beyond room and board is nedical care. This is where Medicaid
funds begin to be utilized. He indicated that new regul ations

have clouded the funding issue, and that he'd introduced HB 366
to bring clarity to the subject of funding.

Number 1973

DEBBI E CASH, Owner-Qperator, Debbie's Fireside Hone, testified
via teleconference in support of HB 366. She listed the many
itens that fall wunder the definition of room and board. She

noted that these costs have increased over the past years. She
indicated that new dietary docunentation requirenents are
[ unfunded mandates] and [require the knowl edge of a dietician].
Some clients in her hone, were they to be placed in a nursing

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -17- February 5, 2002



honme, would cost the state $390 a day for room and board, she
of fered. She questioned how the legislature could justify not
spending $70 a day for room and board and $70 a day for a
client's [ADL and | ADL] needs. She conpared this $140 a day [in
an assisted-care facility] to the $390 a day at a nursing hone.
She concluded, "W are giving you guys a very fair shake."” She
stated that older people deserve to live with respect. She
added that she was able to purchase a wheel chair-accessible van
for transporting clients with the additional funding.

Number 1780

BOBBY CASH testified via teleconference. He expressed his
perplexity at the way paynments to assisted-living-care providers
are dimnished by various funding entities. He stated that he
hoped the state would establish an anobunt it would pay and then
follow through with that anount. He noted that transportation

of clients was an issue for providers.
Number 1680

MONTA FAYE LANE, President, Assisted Living Association of
Al aska, testified regarding her experience as an assisted-
l'i vi ng- hone owner. She began providing assisted-living care in
1991. She was initially prohibited from accepting wheel chair-
bound clients or clients who needed to be Ilifted. Cients who
becanme bed-bound under her care needed to be transferred to
nur si ng homes qui ckly, according to guidelines fromthe attorney
general, M. Lane stated. She offered an overview of the
changes in regulations and funding from 1991 to 1995 when the
Di vision of Senior Services was established.

Number 1537

M5. LANE said that the waiver program established in 1995,
permtted clients requiring nore care to choose assisted |iving.
This is what the Medicaid waiver-choice program provided, she
expl ai ned. The general relief was $34.50 a day for clients who
could not pay for their own care. That was supplenmented with
the waiver, which was $44.60 a day. These two anounts conbi ned
had to cover room and board plus nedical needs. She noted that
a plan of care is prescribed for clients covered by the Medicaid
wai ver . This plan of care nust be admnistered by a certified
nurse's aide (CNA). She stated that small assisted-living-care
providers have difficulty procuring CNAs when the Pioneers' Hone
entry-level wage for CNAs is about $14 an hour.

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 18- February 5, 2002



Nunber 1409

M5. LANE referenced legislation in 1999 intended to raise
paynments to assisted-living-care providers that failed to pass.
She noted that SB 73 in 2000 raised the rate to $50 a day; the
raise did not go into effect until Septenber of that year. The
rate increased to $60 a day in June 2001, and is slated to be
raised to $70 a day in July 2002, she offered. The
adm nistration's proposal, she indicated, is to take 60 percent
of that $70 away from assisted-living-care providers and
i ncrease the Medicaid [paynent]. She stated that providers are
delivering nedical services for which they receive $70.19 a day.
So providers are receiving $130.19 a day, she said, in contrast
to $396 at nursing homes and $290 at the Pioneers' Homes.

Number 1351

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL pointed out that a provider's receipt of
two different funds, one for hone care and another for nedical
could be construed by sone to be being paid twce [for the sane
services].

Nunber 1320

M5. LANE replied that she has never been paid tw ce. The rate
received by providers was set by the division, she explained

Federal and state law dictate Medicaid paynents as well, she
of f er ed.
Number 1291

REPRESENTATI VE COCGHI LL noted that this issue would be part of
future discussion [pertaining to HB 366] of paynents by Medicaid
and paynents under the general relief dollars.

Number 1245

CHAIR DYSON expressed appreciation for assisted-living-care
provi ders. He acknow edged two w tnesses who concurred with M.
Lane's testinony.

Nunber 1182
M5. LANE remarked that her observation has been that sone
doctors are refusing to treat Medicaid patients. She asked

"What are you going to do if the assisted-living hones refuse
Medi caid clients?"

HOUSE HES COW TTEE -19- February 5, 2002



CHAI R DYSON replied that Ms. Lane's point was well taken. [ HB
366 was hel d over.]

EXECUTI VE ORDER 103: FILE TRANSFER TO ARCHI VES

Nunber 1150

CHAI R DYSON announced the next order of business to be Executive
Order 103: File Transfer to Archives.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE stated that EO 103 will go to House State
Affairs Standing Commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS noted the presence of personnel from
[ Archives & Record Managenent Services] at the hearing.

CHAIR DYSON indicated that testinobny was not necessary because
EO 103 was a "slam dunk."

Nunber 1128

CHAI R DYSON announced that there was no objection, so EO 103
advanced out of House Health, Education and Social Services
St andi ng Conmittee.

ADJ OQURNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Heal t h, Education and Social Services Standing Committee neeting
was adjourned at 4:23 p.m [For mnutes on the overview
presentations by the Substance Abuse Directors Association of
Al aska and the Association of Rural and Alaska Native Drug &
Al cohol Programs, see the 4:25 p.m mnutes for this date.]

HOUSE HES COW TTEE - 20- February 5, 2002



